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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director _ .
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Attention: lh'o 8. J . Papich

SUBJECT s Jack L. BUBY
lee Harvey OSWALD =« Victim
Civil Rights

N Reference 1is pade to your memorandum of 7 Jamary 196L,
subject as above, concerning a report of & visit to Cuba
1963 made by Jack L, RUEY, assassin of Lee Harvey OSWAID. This :
AgZency has received & similar report from s source to the effect
tbat RUBY was in Havana in late 1962 or in early 1963, According
toth:l.sunconrimedre ort RUBY was %a friend and custamer of a
(Cuban) citizen mh@usm » owner and manager of a novelty shop

for bourists located (in Havana) between Animas and Trocadero, ~ (i L@/
Paseo del Prado, in front of the Hotel Sevilla,® Our source stated —~

that the following indigidual could verify the above informations
Evidio aem.rﬁ %:amuh.u

_DPOBs. 12 March 1927, Gral, Carrilo, las Vi)ha,
“Member of Brigade 2506 _

iy,

Our latest information concerning the whembmrbs of PEREIRA Acosts
indicates his address as of September 1963 wass

821 SW 2nd Street,
Miami, Florida
eu—————

2, We suggest that your Bureau may prefer to interview FEREIRA
Acosta, Our files contain no information on anyone identifiable with
o\ PRASKIN. We would appreciate receiving the results of your interview /
of PEREIRA Acosta, Your Bureau will be advised in the event we receive’
further information relating to this matter,

FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PLANS:




